From: Pat Nicholson

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: RE: BL-19-00006 Capps

Date: Thursday, May 02, 2019 1:49:17 PM
Attachments: image001.ipa

Reviewed with no comments.

2]

Patrick Nicholson
Fire Marshal

Kittitas County

411 N Ruby ST, Suite 2
Ellensburg WA 98926
(509) 899-3554 (Cell)
(509)962-7000 (Office)

pat.nicholson@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Dusty Pilkington
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2019 1:44 PM

To: Holly Erdman; Taylor Gustafson; Candie Leader; Tristen Lamb; Pat Nicholson; Marcus Hellstern

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt; 'Keli Bender'
Subject: BL-19-00006 Capps

Taylor, Holly, Tristen, and other interested parties,

Please review this Boundary Line Adjustment (BLA) application, BL-19-00006
Capps, and submit comments for the decision. Control Click on the hyperlinks
below. Comment period for this application ends on 05/17/2019.

BL-19-00006 Capps (Inside County Network)
BL-19-00006 Capps (Outside County Network)

Dusty Pilkington
Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services

411 N Ruby St # 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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